Abdul Ghafoor

Regular Visiting Faculty

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



2013

About

Dr. Abdul Ghafoor is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Abdul Ghafoor has a PhD in Robots Kinematics And Mechanisms. Dr. Abdul Ghafoor has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Robots Kinematics And Mechanisms University of Salford , United Kingdom	1989 - 1992
MS in Aerospace Engineering University of Cincinnati , United States	1987 - 1989
BE in Aerospace Engineering NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	1978 - 1982
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2018- Present
Regular Visiting Faculty School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2014 - 2018
Dean NUST EME, Department of Mechanical Engineering, NUST College of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering, Rawalpindi, Pakistan.	2004 - 2009
Associate Dean NUST EME, Department of Mechanical Engineering, NUST College of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering, Rawalpindi, Pakistan.	2001 - 2014
HoD Mechanical Department NUST EME, Department of Mechanical Engineering, NUST College of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering, Rawalpindi, Pakistan.	1999 - 2001
Associate Professor NUST EME, Department of Mechanical Engineering, NUST College of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering, Rawalpindi, Pakistan.	1995 - 1998
Assistant Professor NUST EME, Department of Mechanical Engineering, NUST College of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering, Rawalpindi, Pakistan	1992 - 1995
Aircraft Maintenance Officer Pakistan Army Aviation , Pakistan Army Aviation, Rawalpindi	1984 - 1987
Conference Proceedings	

Conference Proceedings

Assembly Line Balancing Type-2 Using Unequal Multiple Operators

Usman Attique Abdul Ghafoor Riaz Ahmad Shahid Ikram Ullah Butt

International Conference on Manufacturing Science and Technology (ICMST 2013), res.country(2,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: doi.org/10.4028/www.scientific.net/AMR.816-817.1169